From:  Yura, Jane

Sent: 9/1/2012 12:15:49 PM

To: Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Phone call: Julie Halligan CPUC.

Same here Julie — I'm actually out at a field location Thursday — but definitely in the office on
Friday,

Jane

From: Halligan, Julie {mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2012 12:10 PM

To: Yura, Jane

Subject: RE: Phone call: Julie Halligan CPUC.

Hi - Thanks for getting back to me. | am not sure if I'll be free thursday with the hearing schedule, but if
Fam | will thursday and we can talk about the next steps. | figured it would be easier to talk thatto try fo
email at this point.

Julie

From: Yura, Jane [mailto: JKY1@pge.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2012 11:53 AM
To: Halligan, Julie

Subject: FW: Phone call: Julie Halligan CPUC.
Importance: High

Hi Julie — sorry we didn’t get to connect last week --- | am travelling this week Tues. and Wed.
to Washington, but back Thursday. Please let me know when a good time to call is for you
later this week. I'd like to get your ideas on any next steps for the Safety Symposium, and |
have an unrelated item | wanted to get your assistance on,
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Talk to you soon,
Jane

Ps. | didn’t get an email from you, so | assumed you wanted to talk live.

From:|Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 2:50 PM
To: Yura, Jane

Cc{Redacted |

Subject: Phone call: Julie Halligan CPUC.
Importance: High

Hi Jane,

Julie will send you an email. She would also like you to call her at 415-703-1587.

Thank you.

Regards,

Redacted

Director’'s Assistant
Gas Ops Standards & Policies

Have a safe day
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